

PTF December Meeting-December 6, 2017

Meeting Called to order By: Jeremy

Opening Prayer Given By: Jeremy

In Attendance: Lisa Patterson, Jeremy Geels, Mandy Sackett, Janelle Mace, Jenny Boffy, Kate Wadhams, Pam Hanson, Sarah DeLeon, Cassy Hazen, and Jim Gloeckler

Agenda:

1. Secretary's Report- by Jenny Boffy and approval of November PTF Meeting Minutes
2. Treasurer's Report- Julie
3. Bake Sale Discussion-
  - a. Had parents' concerns about how bake sales are going
  - b. Two parents and Cassy with students will be helping
  - c. Involvement seems to be the same people month after month
  - d. Next bake sale this year, proceeds will be going to 2<sup>nd</sup> Harvest
4. Christmas Program:
  - a. Need table cloths
  - b. Photo backdrop has been ordered
  - c. \$10/photo, \$5 profit
5. Teacher Appreciation Lunch:
  - a. End of the year at Shadow Brook restaurant
6. Talent Show Update:
  - a. Date will be February 2<sup>nd</sup> @7pm
  - b. Ticket prices : \$5/ticket , \$20 for family
  - c. Rio cost: \$1700 for event
  - d. It will be a Hollywood theme
  - e. Clear selling of flowers at Rio.
  - f. Rebecca - Kohls care help
  - g. Items to still be worked on:
    - i. Need to order tickets to attend
    - ii. Brochure costs
    - iii. Need a tech

- iv. What is Baymonte's budget?
- v. Tickets -design, price and print

7. 50th Golden Gala:

- a. Letters out to students now regarding save the date for Gala and ticket sales.
- b. Jim G mentioned he could do drone footage and photography of school for before and after
- c. Items to still be worked on
  - i. Need videographer
  - ii. Can we have valet at the event
  - iii. Will Mrs. F do childcare that night at Baymonte campus
  - iv. We still need sponsors
  - v. We need auction items

8. Baymonte Renewal - what funds from 50<sup>th</sup> Gala will go towards

- a. Input on spending of money raised at Gala
- b. Windows
- c. AC
- d. New Railings
- e. Retaining wall at Bethany campus
- f. New Iron Fence for security
- g. Preschool 2 mentioned as part of renewal - paint the fence
- h. Get teacher's suggestions regarding renewal, how should we go about asking?

9. Upcoming Events

- a. December 8, 3<sup>rd</sup> Grade Bake Sale
- b. December 13, Teachers Appreciation Breakfast
- c. February 2, 2018 Talent Show
- d. 50<sup>th</sup> Gala

10. Pancakes and PJ's:

- a. Do we want to do a school event for this?